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TO:  RISK RETENTION GROUPS 
 
FROM: Kathy A. Wilcox, Registration Officer 
   Company Licensing & Registration 
 
DATE: January 1, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Texas Risk Retention Group Registration Requirements 
 
 
Texas Insurance Code, Chapter 2201, provides the requirements for registration of risk 
retention groups.  As Texas does not accept the NAIC registration forms, the following forms 
were adopted to meet the registration requirements. 
 
Form RRG-A-122  Registration of a Foreign/Alien Risk Retention Group  
     Used for the initial registration and renewal of a group that  
     intends to do business in Texas. For renewal, a copy of the  
     form should be submitted with the Annual Statement due by  
     March 31 of each year. 
 
Form RRG/PG PC1  Appointment of Commissioner as Agent  
     Required for all risk retention groups.   
 
Form PG3   Annual Agent Report for Risk Retention and Purchasing Groups 
     Chapter 2201.007 requires any agent acting as an 
     agent for a risk retention group to provide this report no later than 
     March 1 each year. 
 
Risk Retention Checklist   Provided for the benefit of the risk retention groups to ensure that 

all required documents are completed and filed. 
 
You are authorized to reproduce the forms as needed. The Texas Insurance Code, Chapter 
2201 and Texas Administrative Code, Title 28 Chapter 13 Subchapter D, are accessible on 
the Texas Department of Insurance web site:  
www.tdi.state.tx.us/licensing/company/clnonadmit.html 
 
If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 512-322-3535 or by 
fax 512-322-3550. 
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